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From: Code A Personal Assistant [ CodeA ‘@ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: I_17.M_a_r_ch_2005 14:03 ............................

To: Code A

Subject: Uperation Rochester GWMH

RW GWM List.doc
(47KB) o,

Further to your recent e-mail concerning Robert Wilson, please find attached updated
list of staff contact details:-

<<RW GWM List.doc>>

Please remember that Dr Althea Lord wishes to be contacted at work.

I cannot find anything for the 3 nurses (Nurse Webb, Staff Nurse Haynes and Nurse
Clay) but at the time Intercounty Nursing Agency was being used and they amalgamated
with BNA several years ago.

I can find nothing for Dr Durrant, Consultant JG Millar and Dr C J Hand.

Hope this helps.

i Code A i

Personal Assistant to Director of HR & Learning Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust
i Code A !

E-Mail address:! Code A Iports.nhs.uk

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have
received this e-mail message in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail message and any files transmitted with
it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact
the sender."
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Fareham & Gosport PCT List of Interviewees for Police Investigation (Robert Wilson)

March 2005
Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer :
Dr E J Peters Dr Dr Peters currently on
2) sick leave requested
ks you ring on mobile :
Code C [ Code A
N %o | Dr Durrant Dr Unknown
" | Dr Cristian Birla Dr Address in 1998 was:-
w73 t. code A
Te Code A
Consultant J G Unknown
N9 | Millar
N3 Dr Lusznat Dr 5 Seen before
Dr John Grunstein | Dr m | Address:
% Code A
Code C | TeiNo:{ CodeA |
Dr C J Hand Dr Lol C" d (': No address but based
Pl g8 Code C
Dr Kathryn Taylor | Dr Address in 1999 was |
Barnes 2,
N Code A
N700/ Nurse Webb Unknown
N7y | Staff Nurse Haynes Unknown
rorars” | Nurse Clay Unknown
Fiona Casserley T Code C Left {__Cede C_ to go travelling
Forwarding address is:-
o Code A |




Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer
Siobhan Collins Seen before
Gill Hamblin Left Seen before
Dr Althea Lord Seen before
Reminder wishes to be
contacted and
interviewed at work.
M Theodorus Left
Shirley Hallmann )
Code C: .
D Barker Left Seen before
Freda Shaw Seen before

Lynne Barrett

Seen before

| Dorrington

Seen Before
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